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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Link Corkery [link@linkcorkery.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 6:19 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 640 Brooklyn Avenue, Oakland  UST removal

Categories: Mail_Cases

Hi Donna- 
 
I work for Jeff Jung who owns the 18-unit apartment building at 640 Brooklyn Ave. in Oakland (Contaminated Site Case 
from OFD).  The property is being sold and was supposed to close escrow tomorrow.  Golden Gate Tank Removal Co. 
says that they are waiting to get instructions from you on how to proceed.  The seller, Jeffrey Jung, would like to comply 
with your requests. 
 
I know you are probably swamped and behind but if there is any way to get this process moving we would all be very 
appreciative. 
 
By the way, this property sits atop Haddon Hill overlooking Lake Merritt and is probably 100 feet above lake level so I am 
very curious as to how far down the water table is.   
 
If there is anything I can do to help in this please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Link Corkery 
DRE #00592245 
Property Counselors Link Corkery, Inc. 
20660 Edgewood Circle 
Castro Valley, CA 94552 
(510) 886-1212 
fax (510) 886-1252 
link@linkcorkery.com 
www.linkcorkery.com 
  
 


